#### **SKILLS & ABILITIES**

Highly skilled career professional with more than 15 years practical experience in hospital and clinical environments.

Strong ability to use standard business software and applications. Outstanding organizational skills and ability to organize personal work priorities. Excellent working knowledge using Microsoft word, Microsoft excel, and Microsoft PowerPoint.

Ability to train, motivate, and supervise while managing stress timely and effectively.

### **EXPERIENCE**

# CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR/CT PROGRAM-HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

2010-PRESENT

Supervise students to ensure safe care with patients, as well as understanding of equipment and protocols for each individual clinical setting. Direct and evaluate all students when performing initial cat scan procedures to determine competence before allowing the student to perform the procedure independently. Initial the student's clinical skills checklist when procedures are witnessed. Reports/records daily attendance. Plans pre- or post-clinical conference each clinical day to reinforce learning. Holds conferences with students on a scheduled and as needed basis. Prepares and presents written mid-rotation (formative) and final (summative) clinical evaluation to each student during individual conference. Places final clinical evaluation in student file at school by the completion of the course.

## CAT SCAN TECHNOLOGIST-TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

2007-PRESENT

Supervises radiographers, students and ancillary staff in the Cat Scan department. Monitors and instructs staff in the performance of imaging procedures consistent with department protocols. Responsible for patient care (0-18 years of age), appropriate documentation, performance improvement and maintaining a safe environment. Communicates effectively and daily with other departmental leads to ensure the efficiency and safety of patient exams within the department. Staffs the department according to needs and coordinates monthly staff work and call schedules. Ensures quality imaging standards are followed at all times in the department. Assists with the annual CT ACR Accreditation Program involving submission of clinical and phantom images, dose measurements and scanning protocols. Oversees quality assurance and ensures equipment is within safe operating limits and regulatory compliance. Assists with protocol building to ensure ALARA standards are achieved. Demonstrates excellent customer service and positive guest relations with both patients and family.

# GENERAL/CAT SCAN TECHNOLOGIST-THE METHODIST HOSPITAL 2003-2011

Performed general x-rays in the department as well as portable x-rays and c-arm operation in the operating room.

Responsible for coordinating patient flow, operating all systems for routine, specialty and research studies, supporting protocol development, and performing all duties related to scanning and image processing.

Trained students and staff on new CT equipment and protocols.

Performed daily quality assurance checks on all scanners to ensure proper image quality, as well as x-ray tube alignment and proper x-ray output.

## **EDUCATION**

MIDWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY-BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN APPLIED SCIENCES	2014
HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE-ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE	2001
HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE-ASSOCIATE OF ARTS-COMMUNICATION	1998
CHADRON STATE COLLEGE-MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION-GRAUATION DATE	2018